

Graphic Designer Photographer Cinematographer

If you need a visual communication designer who expresses you to your target audience best; also experienced, loves his job, uses all equipments related to his work, talented in design and always improves hisself, I will be glad of helping you.



GRAPHIC DESIGN

We specialize in logo, corporate identity, poster, magazine, brochure catalog, web design etc.



PHOTOGRAPH

I take photos professionally in various fields such as Advertising, Modeling and Fashion, Architecture, Wedding and Food Photography.



VIDEOGRAPH

I work on commercials, promotional films, documentaries and editing films.



AERIAL

I am well experienced in carrying out aerial photo and video shooting with technical equipment in various areas such as concerts, documentaries, advertisements, and promotional videos.

Skills

Photoshop • • • •	90%
In Design	90%
Illustrator • • • •	90%
Premier Pro • • •	60%
After Effect	60%
Graphic Animation	

60%

About Me

Creative and Professional Designer who loves everything related to graphic design & cinematography.

I graduated from the department of Graphic Design, Abant İzzet Baysal University in Bolu city. I received training of graphic design, animation and advertising.

Beginning from high school years, I studied as a goods & model photographer in photograph studios. Also I have several job experiences including part time teaching experience. I use programs for modelling, photo editing, graph, makeup, animation, montage such as Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere Pro and After Effect in advanced level. Also I direct professionally photo and video shooting.

If you need a visual communication designer who has the professional ability to help you express yourself to your target audience; outstanding in experience, loves his job, talented in using equipments related to his work, skillful in design and always ready to improve himself, You are in the right place and I will be glad to be of help.

Address:

121 Warren St. Clifton, NJ 07013

Contact:

P: +1 (646) 799-5488

E: yavuzalemdar@yavuzalemdar.com

W: www.yavuzalemdar.com

Experience:

16 Years

Hobby:

Information technology, extreme sports, music, cinema, theater, travel...

Driving License:

B (2007), A2 (2007)

Education

2003 - 2005 Abant İzzet Baysal University Graphic Design TURKEY - BOLU

2015-2016 **ASA COLLEGE** English Language USA - NEW YORK

Work History

09.2021 -

Alemdar Creative Studio LLC

Owner

Graphic Design, Photograph, Videograph, Aerial



05.2018 - 09.2021

Çebi Kilit A.Ş. Cebi Design

Graphic Designer www..cebidesign.com

Corporate identity designs, catalogs, brochures, price lists, social media, photography, website design, product pattern designs, stand visual designs, dealer visual designs, all graphic and advertising works ...



2017 - 2018 Serapool Porselen

Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş **Graphic Designer** www.serapool.com www.porsera.com

All corporate graphic designs, catalogs. brochures, price lists, social media, photography, website design, product pattern designs,



2016 - 2017 Kervan Mobilya & Home Sweet Home

Graphic Designer www.krvn.com www.homesweethome.com

All corporate designs, posters, brochures, catalogs, design of digital and print works in advertising and promotion areas, web slider banner, social media, promotional film, commercial film, aerial shooting. Photography etc.



2013 - 2016

Vefa Tourism & Travels Itd.

Graphic Designer www.vefang.com/home/

All corporate graphic designs, catalogs, brochures, social media, photography, website design.





visual communication designer www.yavuzalemdar.com

Reference

Sera Pool Porselen A.Ş Executive Board Member

Şeyma GÖNENÇ +90 532 067 90 13

Serapool Porselen A.Ş

Creative Director

Hamdi KOYUNCU +90 532 253 14 50

Bim Mağazacılık A.Ş

Executive Board Member and COO

Galip AYKAÇ P: +90 216 311 03 03

Bim Mağazacılık A.Ş

Advertising Manager

Sevim ÜÇÜNCÜOĞLU P: +90 533 667 83 64

Goldaş Mağazacılık

General Manager

Bora TANRIKULU P: 0533 950 41 71

Goldaş Mağazacılık

Unit Manager

Osman AYDINOL

P: 0533 695 04 92

Ciner Yayın Holding

OK! MAGAZINE Publishing Director

Zeynep SUBAŞI P: 05323123710

Ciner Yayın Holding

TV Program Producer

Cem SÜMBÜL P: 0532 693 97 26

Media Link Yayın Grubu

Editor in Chief Cem KIVIRCIK

P: 0544 793 04 05

Media Link Yayın Grubu

Editorial Manager

Yaşar Burak MERİÇ P: 0533 523 97 70

Work History

2011 - 2013

Bin Ham Grup UAE (Abu Dhabi) Graphic Designer www.binhamgroup.com The entire process and management of corporate identity designs, photo shooting, advertising promotional films, newspaper advertisements, posters, flyers, magazines, designing and sending them to print.



2009 - 2011 Bim Mağazacılık Graphic Designer www.bim.com In the advertising department of BİM (Retail Sale at Wholesale Price) Store; Logo + Newspaper advertisement + Poster + Insert + Web update + product advertisement photos. the entire process from the preparation of designs and their sending to print.



2008 - 2009 Goldaş Mağazacılık Graphic Designer www.goldas.com I worked as Graphic Design Officer in Visiul Mergindasing Department of GOLDAŞ Retailing and retail company. Stand and display units and furniture related to where and how and where Goldaş and Assortie Stores should be displayed in "Shop Window" and "In-Store", making designs, presentation in three-dimensional programs, scaling them one to one, window stickers, posters, advertisements, etc. the entire process from the design of the works to the sending to the manufacturer and their implementation.



2007 - 2008
Ciner Yayın Holding
Graphic Designer
www.cineryayinholding.com

Published weekly; The World's Most Famous Famous Magazine OK! His magazine and supplements, OK! I was doing the Graphic Design and Application of USA and Agenda supplements and updating the website every week.



2006- 2007
Media Link Yayı Grubu
Graphic Designer
www.medyalink.com.tr

In Media Link Broadcasting Group; I was the Visual Director of Digitallife, Otomoto, Rent A Car, Carousel Instyle Magazines and the graphic application of CAR magazine, which is the World's Best Automobile Magazine.



2005- 2007
Art Jefferies CW DM
Graphic Designer
www.artjefferies.com

I worked as a graphic designer in order to introduce themselves to the target audiences in the best way and to reveal their privileges in the advertisement works of the companies doing business in different fields and we have done very good works.



Yavuz ALEMDAR

Visual Communication Designer



From 2005 onwards, I have had my signature on the designs of a lot of corporate institutions. I am excited, attached to what I do, and innovative. I am in the pursuit of astonishing successes that will come to you from ideas befitting of their goals. I really love my job and this love gives me strength to make a difference at every point of communucation while at the same time presenting you effectively to your target group and increasing your sales. I possess an understanding that is refreshed daily, developed, and aimed at production. While giving value to your thoughts and opinions, I aim at success by displaying a result oriented approach.